Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: "~ Wednesday, August 13, 2008 7:51 PM

To: 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; Nasca, Mara; Woodard, Sterlin; Zhang-Torres
Cc: 'meredith_bond@fws.goV'; Linero, Alvaro; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Mitchell, Bruce
Subject: TECO Bayside (PSD-FL-399) RAI Response

Katy, Cindy, and Sterlin,

The cover letter indicates you were already sent a hard-copy, but just in case I'm forwarding a link to a scanned copy of
TECO’s response to our 4/18/08 request for additional information for this project. If you didn’t receive a hard-copy of
this application and would like me to request additional copies of this document be forwarded to you, please let me
know.

Click here to access the scanned project document: http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0570040/0000305D.pdf

Project Summary:

ARMS PA Project ID: | 0570040-024-AC
PSD | YES (PSD-FL-399)
Facility Name: | Tampa Electric Company
Bayside Power Station
Florida County: | Hillsborough
Project Description: | Install 8 Simple Cycle CT — Units 3 -6
Permit Application Processor: | Al Linero
Processor Phone: | (850)921-9523
Processor Email Address: | Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: | 3/20/2008

Status: | Document (received 8/11/08) is response to
request for additional information (RAI) sent
by DEP 4/18/08.
Possible Impact Areas: | Chassahowitska

Search for other Air Permit Documents using Florida’s Air Permit Documents Search. Please direct any questions
regarding this permit review project to the permit application processor. If you have trouble accessing the scanned
document linked in this notification, please let me know.

Thank you!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505




